
From: Watkins,John M Jr (Jay)  
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 11:24 AM 
To: Bialosky,Laurie A <lbialosky@aa.ufl.edu> 
Cc: Scholtz, Richard V III <rscholtz@ufl.edu> 
Subject: Re: quick check in re: Parking & Transp 
 
Hello -  
This is what the PATAC has settled on for language to be forwarded  -  
Parking & Transportation Committee. The Parking Transportation Committee consists of 14 members, seven 
elected by the Senate from the faculty at large, seven faculty or staff appointed by the President or 
President’s designee, and five voting student members. The Chair is elected annually from the membership. 
This committee reviews and recommends rules and regulations of a non-financial nature governing traffic, 
parking and registration of vehicles, bicycles, scooters and motorcycles and public transportation to and on 
the campus. It reviews and recommends programs to meet and enhance the parking and transportation on 
the campus. It reviews and recommends special parking requests from University departments, students, 
staff and faculty. It reviews and recommends any significant findings regarding all parking and transportation 
matters. It reports to the Vice President for Finance and Administration the significant findings of the 
Committee regarding all parking and transportation matters considered by the Committee.  It reports 
significant findings on all considered parking and transportation matters to the President or 
President’s designee. 
 
Just some slight re-wording of the last sentence. 
 
Please let me know if this will be acceptable and we will confirm at our meeting 
on Tuesday as well. 
  
  
John M. Watkins, Jr. 
Associate Professor of Music 
Associate Director of Bands 
Director, Gator Bands 
1556 Inner Road 
107 Steinbrenner Band Hall 
Gainesville, FL 32611-7901 
352-273-3152 
FAX: 352-392-3716 
watkins@ufl.edu 
This will be our response to violence:  
To make music more intensely,  
More beautifully,  
More devotedly,  
Than ever before.  

 - Leonard Bernstein 
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